

# BURY PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk - Charlotte Copley. 37 Station Road, Ramsey PE26 1JB

Telephone – 07849 107046

Email – [parish.clerk@buryparishcouncil.co.uk](mailto:parish.clerk@buryparishcouncil.co.uk)

Website - [www.buryparishcouncil.co.uk](http://www.buryparishcouncil.co.uk)

## PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING

Meeting: **Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> October 2021**

Time: at **7.30pm**

Venue: **Bury Village Hall, Meeting Room**

All members of the Committee are hereby summoned to attend for the purposes of considering and resolving the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out below.

**Public Open Forum – Members of the public and press are invited to address the Council regarding items that are on the agenda. If you wish to discuss any other matter, please contact the Clerk outside of this meeting.**



14<sup>th</sup> October 2021

Charlotte Copley -Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer to Bury Parish Council

### Agenda

**PC-1021-048 PRESENT AND APOLOGIES**

**PC-1021-049 APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Approval of minutes of meeting 15<sup>th</sup> September 2021.

**PC-1021-050 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

To hear representation from members of the public regarding matters relating to this agenda.

**PC-1021-051 RAF UPWOOD**

- 1). To receive and consider updates from Kevin Jewell of the Hyde Group and discuss the proposed terms regarding the transfer of the Guardroom.
- 2). To explore the possibility of taking up early discussions on the public and green spaces available to the community.
- 3). To request consideration be given to protecting the war memorial at the site main entrance.
- 4). To receive and consider the findings within the bat survey report and further quotation for DNA analysis.
- 5). To consider the Activity Breakdown Schedule received from Civic London and associated costs, circulated to members 22<sup>nd</sup> September, charting recommended next steps to creating a Concept Design for the Guardroom.
- 6). Next steps and resolutions to put to full council.

**PC-1021-052 BMX TRACK**

To receive updates in relation to the acquisition of the BMX Track, Bury.

**PC-1021-053 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING – UPWOOD ROAD**

To receive any updates since last meeting.

**PC-1021-054 DEVELOPMENT - LAND SOUTH OF BURYFIELD**

To receive the invitation from NFC Homes to submit proposals for the name of the development.

**PC-1021-055 FINANCE**

To receive expenditure against budget overview.

**PC-1021-056 PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

**21/02130/FUL** New garage workshop building to existing garage workshop. Tinkler Brothers Old Station Road Ramsey Huntingdon PE26 1NF

**056.1 To receive updates on current applications:**

**PC-1021-057 MATTERS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION**

Resolutions cannot be made under this item.

**PC-1021-058 NEXT MEETING**

Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> November 2021 from 7.30pm in the Village Hall